2015 TOUCH
VWORLD CUP

COFFSHARBOUR
AUSTRALIA

Wednesday, 21 May 2014

TO: NATIONAL TOUCH ASSOCIATIONS
FROM: FIT BOARD
SUBJECT: AGE DIVISION WOMENS

The Board met to discuss the request to cater for the Women’s age division of 27 years and over for
the 2015 World Cup, as you are all aware a memo requesting information on this matter was
circulated to all members with a feedback deadline date detailed in it.

The feedback that was received by the due date was considered by the Board and the following has
been determined.

The age criteria for the Women’s age competition at the 2015 World Cup has been determined as
being Women’s 27 years and over. The majority of the feedback supported this change being
undertaken for this forthcoming World Cup.

There is to be no change to the Senior Mixed division, the eligibility age for this is 30 years and over
for both men and women. This division has a sixteen (16) member nations expressions of interest so
will be a very viable division.

In all age divisions players must have obtained that age prior to or on 315t December 2014 to be
eligible to participate in the 2015 FIT World Cup

Kind regards

/

William (Bill) Ker

Secretary General
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